Riley, Kate

From: Michele Sprengnethe

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 1255 PM

To: Riley, Kate

Co City Manager; City Council; schoolcom @cpsd.us
Subject: re: Tobin School construction

Dear Ms. Rileyet. al.,

1)1 am concerned about the future flood risk in our nei ghborhood and particularly at the Tobin School. Based
o 10 vear old 2010 FEMA maps, the school and park were in a 500 year floodzone, yetthe site is projected to
beina 10 year flood area by 2070. A m ore appropriate approach to flood risk is to think ahout the risk of
flooding over several vears. For example. in a 100 vear flood zone, over a 30 year period the risk of flooding is
26%. Bv 2070, the nisk that the Tobin would flood during a student's 3 vears in middle school would also be
26%.

I ran across an interesting Pew Trust report about schools in flood zones:

hitps:/wwww pewtrists.org'en'research- and- analysisissue-briefs 201 7/08 floo ding-threatens-public-schools-
across-the-country

Their F.ecomm endations:

“requirem erits for flood inaurance should be enforced to protect federal imvestm ents.” (How will Cambri dze
protectits investment?)

“When com mumnities leverage federal fimds to rebuld or repair damaged infrastructure. these investm ents must
accoumt for fubure risk. Where feasible, they should consider relocating schools out of flood-prone areas™

Below I'll paste a screenshot from the 2017 report. It indicates thatin Middlesex County of 372 schools, § are
in a FEMA flood zone, or 2% of adl schools. That makes the Tobin one of just 8 schools in ow county siting in
aflood zone.

These questions bring me to question placing so many preschool students at the Tobin School site. Itlookslike
8 classroom s or 160 studentsin the preK will be added to the Tobin. Based on the umiversal preK study,
Cambridze needs a total of 39 prek classroomsnow, so this proposal places 2094 of the prek classroomsina
flood zone.

2} Has there been an analysis sbout the prek students’ seographic locations and transportation given that they
will not be riding a school bus?

3} Given the flood risk_ if anvthing the paved footprint of the building and infrastructure should be reduced
and not increased

4) Are there more beneficial natural approaches to stom sk rediction rather than sround dismiption and
installation of a cosly, catbon-emitting concrete raimmwater storage tank? Ex actly what are environm ental and
financial costs and benefits to this proposed underground tank?



Thank youfor your consideration of these issues.

Sincerely,

Michele Wﬂm
Municipality or County
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